
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR6236

MN-06 Congressional Victory )
Committee and Christopher Ward, in )
his official capacity as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Darlene Harris, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission

executive session on June 15, 2010, do hereby certify that the Commission decided

by a vote of 4-1, on a prc-meeting tally, to take the following actions in MUR 6236:

1. Take no further action as to MN-06 Congressional Victory
Committee and Christopher Ward, in his official capacity
as treasurer.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Baueriy, Hunter, Petersen, and Wemtraub voted affirmatively

for the decision. Commissioner Walther dissented. Commissioner McGahn II recused

himself with respect to MUR 6236 and did not vote.

Attest:

1L*
DarieneHams
Deputy Secretary of the Commission



FFDFRAI FI.FCTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Demian Ahn, Fsq.
WilmcrHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20006

JUL 2 0 2010

O
O

Dear Mr. Ahn:

RE: MUR 6236
MN-06 Congressional Victory Committee
and Christopher Ward, in his official
capacity as treasurer

On January 11,2010, your clienls, MN-06 Congressional Viclory Commillee and
Christopher Ward, in his official capacity as treasurer, were notified that the Federal Election
Commission found reason lo believe that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Alter considering the
circumstances of the matter, the Commission determined on June 15, 2010, to take no further
action as to MN-06 Congressional Victory Commillee and Christopher Ward, in his official
capacity as treasurer, and closed the file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. Sec
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1341.

Sincerely,

Michael
Attorney

bo



FEDERAL F.I.FCTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

,, ... u / . , T JUL19 2010Calhe Wahl, Treasurer ~
Bachmann for Congress

Xj P.O. Box 25950
Ki Woodbury, MM 55125
qr
^ RE: Bachmarm for Congress
r*i

^ Dear Ms. Wahl:
O
Q On July 28,2008, the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") notified Bachmann
HI for Congress ("BFC") that the Commission, in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, had ascertained information indicating that BFC may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The Commission took no additional action
regarding BFC, and on June 15,2010, closed the file in this matter, designated MUR 6236,
which will be placed on the public record in the ordinary course.

It'you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1341.

Sincerely,

Michael Columbo
Staff Attorney
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